University of New Mexico UNM Digital Repository

Faculty Senate Documents

Faculty Senate

8-1-1971

Faculty Senate Constitution, 1971-1972

UNM Faculty Senate

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/fs_documents

Recommended Citation

UNM Faculty Senate. "Faculty Senate Constitution, 1971-1972." (1971). https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/fs_documents/203

This Policy is brought to you for free and open access by the Faculty Senate at UNM Digital Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty Senate Documents by an authorized administrator of UNM Digital Repository. For more information, please contact disc@unm.edu.

Article I. The University Faculty

Sec. 1 (a) Membership: The University Faculty shall consist of the Professors, Associate Professors, Assistant Professors, Lecturers, and Instructors, including part-time and temporary appointees. The President of the University, Vice President for Academic Affairs, Vice President for Administration and Development, Vice President for Business and Finance, Vice President for Health Sciences, Vice President for Research, Vice President for Student Affairs, Deans of Colleges and Schools, Dean of Students, Director of the University College and Counseling Center, Director of Admissions and Registrar, Director of Continuing Education, Director of the Los Alamos Graduate Center, Director of the Holloman Graduate and Continuing Education Center, Director of Research and Fellowship Services, Director of the General Library, Commanding Officers of the ROTC Units, and Secretary of the University shall be ex officio members of the Faculty whether or not they are actively engaged in teaching.

(b) Members of the University Faculty who are eligible to vote (called the "Voting Faculty") shall include all full-time members of the University Faculty holding professorial rank or lectureships. Instructors shall be members of the Voting Faculty only after three years' full-time service. The President of the University, Vice President for Academic Affairs, Vice President for Administration and Development, Vice President for Business and Finance, Vice President for Health Sciences, Vice President for Research, Vice President for Student Affairs, Deans of Colleges and Schools, Dean of Students, Director of the University College and Counseling Center, Director of Admissions and Registrar, Director of Continuing Education, Director of the Los Alamos Graduate Center, Director of the Holloman Graduate and Continuing Education Center, Director of Research and Fellowship Services, Director of the General Library, Commanding Officers of the ROTC Units, and Secretary of the University shall be ex officio members of the Voting Faculty. No person holding an interim or temporary appointment on the teaching staff shall be a member of the Voting Faculty unless he be a member ex officio.

(c) Questions of eligibility for voting which may arise shall be settled by the presiding officer of the Faculty. Any appeal from his decision should be taken to the Voting Faculty. The officers shall prepare at the beginning of each academic year the official list of the membership of the Faculty and of the Voting Faculty as defined above.

Sec. 2 Responsibilities: The University Faculty shall have the right of review and final action in regard to the following: (1) formulation of institutional aims; (2) creation of new colleges, schools, and departments and divisions; (3) major curricular changes and other matters which in the opinion of the President of the University or his delegate affect the institution as a whole; (4) requirements for admission and graduation and for honors and scholastic performance in general; (5) approval of candidates for degrees; (6) policies of appointment, dismissal, and promotion in academic rank; and (7) general

		-													Faculty Constitution
															Voting Pacility
															Facelby Mentings
										-			×	4	
÷	×					÷.,		-					×		Ortoher 12, 1971 .
-				-				-		-		+			
	-							-				ż			February 8, 1972 -
1		•		4											
	-				*	-			*			;	,		March 14, 1972
							-								April 11, 1972
										-			1		May 9, 1972
						4									May 12, 1972
~			-	-	-		1.				*				May 15, 1972
								+							May 17, 1978
															*

00001

THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO

FACULTY CONSTITUTION

(As amended in 1957, 1967, 1968, 1969, 1970)

Faculty Constitution -- Page 2

faculty welfare. Provided, however, that actions taken by the University Faculty shall be subject to the authority of the kegents in matters involving finance, personnel, and general University policy.

Sec. 3 (a) Organization: The President of the University, or in his absence the Vice President for Academic Affairs, shall be the presiding officer of the University Faculty. The Voting Faculty shall elect a Vice Chairman for one year, and a Secretary for three years.

(b) The Vice Chairman shall preside in the absence of the President and the Vice President for Academic Affairs, or when the presiding officer so requests, or when under Robert's <u>Rules of Order</u>, except as modified by Faculty vote, the presiding officer wishes to speak from the floor.

Sec. 4 (a) Procedure: The University Faculty shall conduct business according to Robert's Rules of Order, except as modified by Faculty vote.

(b) The agenda for University Faculty meetings shall be prepared by the Secretary, and a stenographer not a member of that Faculty shall keep verbatim minutes of such meetings. The Secretary shall mail to every member of the University Faculty a summary of the minutes and the complete minutes shall be open to inspection by any member.

Sec. 5 (a) Meetings: The University Faculty shall meet monthly during the school year, exclusive of the summer session, at a place and time determined by the presiding officer.

(b) Those members of the Voting Faculty present, on active duty during a semester, but no fewer than twenty-five, shall constitute a quorum for business. Members noton active duty may, however, attend meetings and vote. Voting shall be by a simple majority of those present, except on procedural matters, which shall be governed by Robert's <u>Rules of Order</u>, and on amendments to this Constitution, which shall be voted upon in the manner prescribed in Article IV, Sec. 2.

(c) Special meetings shall be called by the presiding officer at his discretion, or whenever a request in writing is made by fifteen members of the Voting Faculty or by a majority vote of any College Faculty.

NOTE: (1) The following standing rule was approved by the Faculty on May 20, 1969: "Meetings of the University Faculty shall normally be scheduled for two hours. If the agenda of a particular meeting is not concluded within two hours, a motion to adjourn shall include provision for a subsequent meeting. Alternatively, a two-thirds vote of those present could extend the meeting for another thirty minutes." (2) The following standing rule was approved by the Faculty on October 27, 1970: "Discussion and debate of any item on the agenda shall be limited to forty-five minutes unless an extension of that time is approved by majority vote. No person may speak more than twice on any item, nor longer than five minutes at either time. The presiding officer will adjudge specific applications of this standing rule."

Sec. 6 (a) Committees: There shall be a Policy Committee empowered (1) to define duties, nominate members, and designate chairmen for the standing

OUTSON MAN TO YIER SALAH SHAR

A LTAN MANDO TATATA

10001 .4001-.030L .1001 .1257 . 19804. 10.

e L. Die University Paculey

3ec. 1 (a) reminstriction the intrarter foundary spath outputs of the statements, and an another from the second termination is an another in the intractor of the intractor

(b) theshers of the Witterraits bould be an elliptical to were allocated to were arrive fronting Faculty") shall active and half-time making of the Witter Faculty Scoulty bound on the Witterraits and on the factors for a statementation of the Faculty and the factors of the Soules and the factors of the Soules and Bevarence, Vice Freedom for Assistant if the factors were and the factors of the Soules and Bevarence, Vice Freedom for Assistant if the formation of the Soules and the factors of the Soules and Bevarence, Vice Freedom for Assistant if the formation of the Soules and Bevarence, Vice Freedom for Assistant if the formation of the Soules and the factors of the Soules and Soules

(c) Questions of oligibalize for volum under a service to an and a service of the presentation of the service o

her 2 despectivities: The Valueraity backets have the the that of the and final sector is inquid to the following of the secondaria of instannal simp; (2) greation of new golizares, wellevis which he to substant as (2) main might signifies and other witter which he to substant the (4) requirements for simples and other witter the substant (5) requirements for simple of he substant the the contained of the (4) requirements for simple of an even to the the substant bectorement of the property of a second of the transmitter of the following of the property of a second of the substant of the following of the property of a second of the substant of the following of the property of the substant of the substant of the following of the property of the substant of the substant of the following of the property of the substant of the substant of the substant the following of the property of the substant of the substant of the substant the following of the substant of the substant of the substant of the substant the substant of the substant of the substant of the substant of the substant the substant of the substant of the substant of the substant of the substant the substant of the substant of the substant of the substant of the substant the substant of the substant of the substant of the substant of the substant the substant of the substant of

committees of the University Faculty, subject to consultation with the President of the University and confirmation by the Voting Faculty; (2) to schedule reports from any of these committees at designated meetings of the University Faculty; (3) to consider matters of educational policy in general whenever such matters are not appropriate to any special committee; (4) to consult with the Administration in the development of the budget, with special attention to the policy questions of the distribution of resources; (5) to make reports and recommendations direct to the University Faculty for action by that body; and (6) to express to the Regents and others Faculty points of view when authorized to do so by the Voting Faculty. By petition of members of the Faculty, singly or in groups, the Policy Committee shall serve to represent such members before the Regents in any matter believed worthy by that Committee.

(b) The Policy Committee shall be elected as follows: one member elected by each of the College Faculties; one member elected by the Graduate Committee; and three members-at-large elected by the Voting Faculty, of which not more than two shall be from any one College. Deans and ex officio members shall not be eligible to serve on this Committee. For each new College created a member shall be added to the Policy Committee as representative of that College. Members shall be elected to the Policy Committee for a term of two years. A member cannot serve more than four years in succession. A member who has served on the Committee is eligible for reelection after a period of two years. To originate the committee, each of the eight Colleges or Schools shall draw lots to determine the four that shall elect members for one year; and the Voting Faculty shall elect three members preferentially, of which the first two shall hold office for two years, the third for one year. After the first election all members shall be elected for two years and elections shall be held whenever a vacancy exists by reason of the completion of a term or for other reasons. Normally these elections will take place as late in the academic year as possible.

(c) The Chairman of the Policy Committee shall be elected by the Committee.

(d) The University Faculty may elect special committees. These committees shall elect their own chairmen.

(e) Any member of the University Faculty is eligible for membership on standing and special committees except as stated in Article I, Section 6, paragraph (b). No single member shall serve on more than two standing committees at a time.

(f) The duties and responsibilities of every committee as defined by the Policy Committee shall be incorporated in the By-Laws of the University Faculty after approval by a majority of the Voting Faculty.

NOTE: On April 9, 1957, under provisions of Article IV, Section 3 of the Constitution, the following By-Law was approved by the University Faculty: "The Policy Committee is hereby empowered to create special committees to assist it and be responsible to it."

7 Alay - morrent series Astr

rulty valiance. Provided, however, that actions taken by the University Vectory will be subject of the authority of the hurmath to estimate involving licence, provided, and general University polity.

000002

int. 3 (a) Organization: She President of the University, and his Abstance "Utes President for Academic altrife, analy he the president afficer of the action Faculty. The Voting Faculty shall their 1 Wes Octavely for one year is Service for three years.

(b) The Vice Guarman shall provide in the structure of th

(a) Sec. 4 (a) Protecture: The Detector's Details, Mail Sector technologic action (a) (a) and the sector is the sector of the sector is and first by Detaily variable.

(b) The speeds for thiversity froubles with in annihild the barrent of the factors, and a "torographer not a manner of that (manger) and a "torographer not a manner of that (manger) and a factors and a "torographer of the factors in the second of a spectra of the algorithm and the convicted manner of the factors and the second of the second of a spectra of the algorithm and the convicted manner of the factors and the second of the

(b) (a) institute The University insuffy shall much sould swatche the look year, axcitative of the question eventues to a place and the determinated by excelsion officer.

(b) Chose meabers of the Watherstein and the markets and the markets of the first of the second s

(c) Special methods obalities called by for its norm canbers of distriction, or vanishing or request, to articles to date by the new control being forular, of by a stigate, were, of one "private facates"

AD 1960 HOURS (1) The following standing off working an and a second standing of the second standing of the second of a second standing and a second stand

I countities i there that i fully for the stimute

a server will be will the state of the state

00003

mulay Count (quadon of Page 3

mentited of the Hoisversity Paculty messgedt to consultation with the Prestums of the University and confirmation by the Voting Feauley 3(h) to acheomic ports from any of these constitues at destancied provings at the University menty; (3) to consider matters of educational (011c) in homeral whenever not intera are not appropriate to any special constitue! (4) to conscirut with the alley quantions in the developent of the budget, with special actantion to the situations direct to the interstity Taculty for some to be when a situation is appress to the Regents and others Taculty potots of view winn action to the semulations of the Regents and others Taculty potots of view winn action is to a spress to the Regents and others Taculty potots of view winn actionic to a spress to the Regents and others Taculty potots of view winn actionics to a prove to the Regents and others Taculty potots of view winn actionics to a spress to the Regents and others Taculty potots of view winn actionics to a prove to the Regents and others Taculty potots of view winn actionics to a spress to the Regents and others Taculty potots of view winn actionics of a spress to the Regents and others Taculty potots of view winn actionics of a spress to the Regents and others Taculty potots of view winn actionics of a spress to the Regents and others Taculty backs of view winn actionics of a spress to the Regents and others Taculty backs of view winn actionics of a spress to the Regents and others Taculty backs of view winn actionics of the a spress of the Policy Committee shall earwer to the the Count the a spress of the Regents believed worthy by the Count the

(b) The Policy Committee shall be elected as follows: one turbet deted by such of the College Faculties; one maniper oradted by the Kradunt or the College Faculties; one maniper oradted by the Kradunt, of this or mittees; and three members wither elected by the Vetim Faculty, of this or mittees; and the click be elected to the faculty one College. Due to a fact by the fact or the fact

(c) The Chairman of the Policy Cannitics shall on Anothe 42 years

. (d) The Dalwarwity Faculty may elder speakel counterer. Diego

(e) Any member of the University enduity is eighted in sector on standing and special committees model as stated in Article 1, sector Ungraph (b). No single member anall verse on wore then the stating co-

(f) The duries and responsibilities of even of the University the Policy Constrates shall be tecorporated in the truling of the University ofly after approval, by a sajority of the Veting Yeardity.

Die Constitution, the following By-Law may approved by the University faction to be Constitution, the following By-Law may approved by the University faction folicy Committee in hereby announced to arease special reputition for an int but he reducedfole to it. Faculty Constitution -- Page 4

Article II. College and Departmental Organization

Sec. 1 College Responsibilities: The Faculty of each College shall be an autonomous unit in all matters relating to that particular College, subject to review under the powers set forth in Article I, Section 2.

Sec. 2 Membership: Faculty membership for college and departmental voting purposes shall be as defined in Article I, Section 1(a) (i.e., Instructors and above).

Sec. 3 (a) Procedure: The Faculty of each College shall decide upon the procedure for the efficient functioning of the College.

(b) Regular meetings shall be held at intervals agreed upon by the College Faculty. Special meetings shall be called by the presiding officer at his discretion, or whenever a request in writing is made by ten members of the College Faculty, or by a majority from a Faculty of fewer than twenty members.

Sec. 4 (a) Departments: The Faculty of each Department shall, with the advice and consent of the Dean of the College, decide upon the organization and procedure for the efficient functioning of the Department.

(b) Meetings shall be called by the presiding officer at his discretion or whenever a request in writing is made by ten per cent of the departmental faculty.

Article III. The Administration

Sec. 1 The President: The President of the University shall be the principal officer of the University, and with the assistance of his administrative officers shall carry out the measures enacted by the Voting Faculty within the scope of its responsibilities, and shall perform those duties assigned to him by the Regents.

Sec. 2 The Vice Presidents: The Vice Presidents shall perform such duties as the President may from time to time assign.

<u>Sec. 3 (a) Deans of Colleges and Schools</u>: The appointment of Deans of Colleges shall be recommended to the Regents by the President after appropriate consultation with all Department Heads of the College concerned, University Officers, and other interested persons. The appointment of the Dean of the Graduate School shall be recommended to the Regents by the President after appropriate consultation with the Graduate Committee, University Officers, and other interested persons.

(b) The Dean shall be the principal officer of the College or School. He shall act as executive officer and representative of the College Faculty, and, with regard to educational policy, shall prepare plans for the consideration of his Faculty, shall carry into effect those plans which it adopts, and shall perform such other duties as properly fall within the scope of his office.

(c) The Dean shall be the presiding officer at meetings of the College Faculty. In case of his absence or inability to preside, he shall designate a substitute.

A FOUNTIERDA -- Defe 6

allastered langettend has spilled the

the faculty of the follock has prove to the faculty of each College shall be an another and the faculty of each College shall be an another a shall be all materia for the fact the foreign and for the forther and forther a state for the forther a state forther a state for the forther a state forther a state for the forther a state for the forther a state for the forther a state forther a state for the forther a state for the forther a state for the forther a state forther a state for the forther a state for the forther a state forther a state for the forther a state forther a

stees shall be an defined in Acticle I. Section (F.e., Indersectors and e);

reduct for the officient functioning of the Callege.

(9). Toguing mostings shall be held at inforvale and a providence by the secondary. Special mestings shall be sailed by the priviling officer of theoretics, or attenaver a request in writing is made by the removie of the the facelay, or by a majority from a feasily of facer cars, while heaters.

21. 6 (A) Departments: The Versity of and Department shall, with the sent concerns of the Deep of the College. Service appr, the architection and and for the efficient functionist of the Department.

ALL Phoetings smill be called of the resident of the district of the district of the distribution of the d

tolasiaslatabh or

the the broatdent: The Frontsens of the minor off and the second off and the second of the second of

the 2 the birg freesdential the Vice Freeslands mult period and a sector to the sector of the sector

The Dean shall be the president officer at manines the test

Faculty Constitution -- Page 5

Sec. 4 Other Administrative Officers: The appointment of administrative deans (Dean of Students) and of other chief administrative officers shall be recommended to the Regents by the President. They shall perform such duties as properly pertain to their offices.

Sec. 5 (a) The Administrative Committee: The President of the University shall appoint (with the exception of elected members) an Administrative Committee, or similar body, to perform such duties as he may prescribe.

(b) The Voting Faculty shall elect three members to the Administrative Committee, or similar body, who shall hold office for three years and shall be ineligible for re-election to an immediate successive term. The term of service of the elected faculty representatives shall be staggered so that no two shall run concurrently.

Article IV. General

Sec. 1 Adoption of Constitution: This Constitution shall be effective when approved by a two-thirds vote of the University Faculty present and voting and ratified by the Regents.

Sec. 2 Amendments: This Constitution may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the Voting Faculty present and voting and ratification by the Regents. Amendments shall lie on the table for thirty days before final action.

Sec. 3 By-Laws: This Constitution may be supplemented by By-Laws adopted by a majority vote of the Voting Faculty. Such By-Laws will normally include: (1) interpretations and implementations of this Constitution; (2) the Tenure Act of the University; (3) a statement of promotional policy; (4) a statement of the duties and responsibilities of the standing committees of the University Faculty, and (5) other faculty regulations.

Sec. 4 Distribution: The Secretary of the University shall keep on file a copy of this Constitution and the By-Laws as amended from time to time, and shall distribute copies to all members of the Faculty by publication in the Faculty Handbook or otherwise.

Approved by the University Faculty April 11, 1949 Ratified by the Regents May 14, 1949 Amended in 1957, 1967, 1969, and 1970

100004